| S.89-68
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Senate . From: L. Salter
» | Chair, SCAP
Subject: Deletion of Courses not Offered Date: November 9, 1989
Reference: SCUS 89-49, 89-50
89-51, 89-52
SCAP 89-53

I

Senate Paper S.73- 125 provides that any courses not offered within a six semester period be
deleted from the Calendar unless adequate justification for retaining the course is presented,
with SCUS charged'with reviewing those courses under this ruling and making
recommendations to Senate.

The Registrar advised Faculty Deans of those courses which fell under the above provisions
and requested a response to the notice of intention to delete the courses. SCUS approved
the department/faculty recommendations for deletion. In a number of cases, SCUS agreed
that there was adequate justification to retain the course for the present.

Motion:

"That Senate approve and recommend approval to the Board of Governors
as set forth in S.89-53 that the following courses be deleted:

L ffer

AME 401  Studies in Africa 87 -1

AME 402 Studies in the Middle East 86 - 1
HIST 402  Progress and Decline: ldeas and Realities 86-3
EDUC 350 - Instructional Programs for Diverse Settings 87 -1
EDUC 429 Research for the Classroom Teacher 87-2
EDUC 457 Teaching Active Health 84 -1

BISC 424 Marine Biology and Oceanography 86-3
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